YALSA Board of Directors — Annual 2005

Md Fne‘Meelngl me £ o

F A
YALZA Bo d Mee!ne
.’ wlnm Con elence
C k g(p‘?hl(l"
‘le. 12 ‘
opc Mtd Fn{:‘ Mec%ng.’ me £
B &/g‘m nd at ' VF-#J'Q % WMd Fntg‘ Meelng. de p‘o_!.ded

co _
|

Adian M Hed Con eny n ods fon spy

YALZA Ro bda hﬁ;ecol ~Md tn. ‘.' Wl

‘g.g m.&c A 4 sNeYALgA

Bo o MA

Bo
a®0 Td (T)Tj 7.99515 (1)Tj 4.02763 0 Td (e)Tj 5Td ()Tj .B
a6 0 Td (T)Tj 7(A)Tj 8.6564 0 Td ()0 Td (r)Tj 5.35014 -6#5.767.94558 0 Td (Ma6 65.04957 0 Td (E)
a6 0 Td (T)Tj Td (0)Tj 6.01139 0 Td (a6 0 Td (T)Tj )Tj .B



YALSA Board of Directors — Annual 2005

Information Forum — 10 minutes at each session

Presidential Candidates’ Visits:

Leslie Burger met with the Board briefly at 5:00 PM during Board | on Saturday. She
indicated an interest in improving all libraries in the nation. A vision, resources, recruiting
the best and most diverse population from the next generation of librarians and supporting
them would accomplish this. Burger asked to hear the Board’s concerns for helping shaping
her platform.

Ranae Pierce asked for further details concerning the service her public library provides to
teens, and Burger mentioned an establishment of a teen area, gathering tutors together to help
teens cram for exams, and the fact that hers was one of the few libraries involved in “Get
Ready to Read.” Also, her library became proactive in heading off teen gang activity.
Burger mentioned that she also encouraged all staff members to get involved with teen
patrons in whatever activity the staff members chose.

Clancy asked Burger concerning buy-in challenges from staff. Nichols mentioned reopening
the Operating Agreement and the role the divisions’ play as recognized by the members.
Burger also recognized YALSA'’s tremendous growth over the last several years.

Christine Hage met with the Board briefly at 2:00 PM during Board 11l on Tuesday. She
mentioned that she had been an ALA member for 34 years. Her initiative will be 21
Century Literacy, as she feels it affects all offices and divisions of ALA and those who
follow in her position can build upon it, as it is a part of the Strategic Plan. She felt that
recruitment was becoming more important as membership was aging, and librarianship must
be “sold” as a career despite its negative stereotypes. She also mentioned the recruitment
assembly had a good web site, and sponsored mentoring. Other issues that faced ALA were
intellectual freedom, made more complex due to the additional media involved. She felt that
there was no room for compromise, although as a public librarian she recognized state
mandates. Advocacy was a broad issue and entailed being proactive before crisis situations
such as the Salinas closings arose. Hage stated that she was committed to the goals of ALA,
but recognized that funding limited reaching those goals.

When asked regarding youth services in her library, she indicated they have a children’s
section as well as a teens’ section. Their Teen Advisory Council did book discussions and
planned programs. Challenges she has faced with teens included furniture being wrecked,
but the teen advisory council worked with her to solve the problem. She stated that the vast
majority of their teens were good citizens, and did not feel that their teen problems were
significant. When asked about YALSA'’s role within ALA, she replied that our division
could continue to be alert to the ramifications of ALA policy as it affected teens. Nichols
asked her about her experience with the Operating Agreement, and she replied that she
remembered that it was a very painful process, but generally supported it and does not feel it
should be reopened. Caplan pointed out that Hage had been president of PLA, and asked her
how the divisions can be more collaborative. Hage suggested divisions could present
programs at national conferences held by other divisions.



YALSA Board of Directors — Annual 2005

Con.en. n oda fon any

Item #1. YALSA Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda..........ccocevereeneeneiinneeniennns 12/15/04
Item #2.  Guidelines for Board MeetingS..........cocvveerieriieiieiiie e 12/15/04

Pam Spencer Holley spoke to the Board concerning Sturgis’ rules of parliamentary
procedure.

Item #3.  Minutes of the YALSA Board of Directors’ Meeting at Annual 2004......... 12/15/04

Item #4. 2005 YALSA Midwinter Meeting Skeleton Schedule ........c..ccccccvevvvvennne. 12/15/04
Item #5. 2005 YALSA Annual Meeting Skeleton Schedule ...........ccccoovvevviiiieennnne. 12/15/04
Item #6.  Slate for the 2005 EIECHION..........coviiiiiiiiirce e 12/17/04
Item #7. 2006 Nominating Committee ROSLEN ........ccecvveieerviiieiiece e 12/17/04
Iltem #8.  Executive DIreCtor’s GOalS..........ccoovieiiiiiiiiiisceeseeee e 12/15/04
Iltem #9. Teen Read WeeK 2004 ..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiecee e 12/15/04
Item #10. Teen Read WEeekK 2005 ........ccccooviiiiiiiiiseieese e 12/15/04
Item #11. Great Book GIVEAWAY IX ......cooiiiiiiiiieiiie e 12/29/04
Item #12. ALA Web Style GUIde .......cooiii 12/15/04

Item #13. Online COMMUNITIES ... ..t e e e e e 12/15/04

IEM #LA. ALA DUES ...t e e e e e e e e e 12/15/04

Item #15. YALSA Business Plan Progress REPOIt ..........cooveierereneieninesesieeeeenen, 12/15/04

{oh ta ton _ed ton =
Item #16. Regional Institute Task Force — Monique le Conge........................... .01/16/05

Le Conge began her report by stating that for maximum marketing benefits, branding
YALSA training offerings was important. She suggested a minimum of three institutes. A
regional institute was one; topics on youth services, management strategies, and more
advanced topics for those in the field for several years could serve as topics of other YALSA



YA



YALSA Board of Directors — Annual 2005

Stripling pointed out that the 2005 Election will be more on line than the last one, and if
anyone does not have a current e-mail address in their ALA records, members must correct
their records by 1/31. If mail ballots are preferred, they must be requested by March 9.
Visually impaired standards will be considered. In response to a remark from Holley,
Stripling will ask for a PDF form.

The Washington Office will purchase their office space rather than rent so that space costs
will not increase as a result of rental increases.

The sponsorship process will be revised. Possible sponsors will be vetted to insure they are
good corporate citizens. Guidelines will be revised and feedback requested concerning the
planned program during the second phase. Caplan asked that related divisions be involved in
the



YALSA Board of Directors — Annual 2005

Audiobooks. Also the Task Force report indicated that the list would appear in Booklist, but
the Board pointed out that this was a Booklist decision and could not be guaranteed by
YALSA. Nichols questioned their limiting their selections to only 25. Yoke pointed out that
newspapers preferred shorter lists, but Sarah Flowers felt that more titles would be more
helpful to librarians, which was the basic reason for the list to exist. Holley suggested that
they not be limited, but include a Top Ten selections component. Braun questioned the word
“suitability” in their criteria and the Task Force indicated that they were referring to age
groups. Nichols mentioned that ALA freedom to read issues would have an impact on this
point. Kenney, Chair of Organizations and Bylaws, indicated that the Task Force had
responded to the many of his committee’s concerns. Nichols moved to accept the report with
thanks and refer it to the Organization and Bylaws Committee for final development and vote
at the Annual 2005 Board meeting.

Item #20. Pre-CONErenCe rEPONTS .......veveeieiiereeie e e e eee s e et e e sae e e neenes 12/29/04

Board members made several comments concerning the various chair reports. Braun stated
that a prevalent comment throughout the pre-meeting reports was that the chairs were
overburdened and time constrained and thus prevented from accomplishing many of their
tasks. Some chairs had problems with their committee charges. Board members discussed
different ways of orienting incoming chairs. Although the leadership development meeting
touched upon many topics that would assist incoming chairs, some Board members felt that a
professional development session on running a meeting could replace the current agenda of
Leadership Development.

The Selected DVDs Committee felt that the criteria constraint limiting their selections to
those under one hour in length eliminated many excellent selections from consideration. An
alternate criterion this chair suggested was 1-1/2 hours. This committee will introduce a
proposal to make that change.

The Chair of the Research Committee informed her Board liaison that there would be no
winner of the Henne Award for 2005. Also, the committee wanted feedback from prior
winners giving them an update of their research, and also wanted a stronger connection to
YALS.

The TAGS Committee was concerned that the terms of all but one member would end at the

same time (which was a result of their being a new committee, and all of their members were
as a result chosen at the same time with the same term length). Also, one Board member felt
that there had been little progress made towards its charge. The chair felt that the committee
work had not been shared equally.

Goldsmith had mentioned an Audiobooks Committee concern, and indicated that as a result,
they would be submitting a proposal to change the committee to a selection committee. (See
Item #35.)



YALSA B



YALSA Board of Directors — Annual 2005

Item #24. Proposal to Develop Reference Guidelines ...................ocvveevn.e.... 12/15/04

This suggestion had been introduced as a Board agenda item by Mary K. Chelton as a result
of RUSA'’s activity in this area and an expressed willingness by member Lesley Farmer to
explore this further. Therefore it was moved by Holley and seconded by Sarah Flowers to
instruct YALSA staff to pursue the possibility of collaboration with RUSA to develop these
guidelines for young adults. The motion passed. Flowers volunteered to work on a task
force, should one be appointed to further investigate this proposal.

Item #25. BOOKIISES ..ot 12/15/04

A recent member survey brought up that the dissemination of booklists was the single most
important function of YALSA. Mowery asked for ideas to support this function. Holley
suggested a book based on the Popular Paperbacks archives, which would feature thematic
lists. Holley also suggested that a virtual group could put together a list or lists for
publication in YALS or YAttitudes



YALSA Board of Directors — Annual 2



YALSA Board of Directors — Annual 2005

a vision for the YALSA web site was made by Mize and seconded by Nichols and passed.
Braun, Mize and Nichols were appointed to this subcommittee, with Mize chairing.

Item #29. Council Report — Catherine ClanCy .......ccccccovviveiiiieiiece e 01/18/05

Clancy informed the Board that two sessions of ALA council and one session of APA
council had taken place. Relevant issues that remained to be voted upon were a Salinas
library resolution, and a limitation on the numbers of candidates running for council.
Regarding the resolution on school libraries and the No Child Left Behind Act, this latter
resolution asked for resources for school libraries and the recognition that school media
specialists should meet the “highly qualified” standard as other teachers are required to do.
Clancy informed the Board that this motion had passed.

Item #30. Fiscal Officer Report — C. Allen NicholS..........cccoooveiiiieiiieceecc e 01/18/05

Nichols reminded the Board that the YALSA Business Plan hinges on the success of
publications, continuing education and Teen Read Week. There followed a discussion of a
possible ALA dues increase and whether YALSA should also consider same.

Item #31. Teen Read Week SPONSOISNIPS .....cc.vcveiverieeieiiesecie e 12/15/04

Mowery indicated disappointment in the current level of sponsorship of TRW. The
Development Office had offered to assist. Susan Roman, Director of the Development
Office, had suggested we develop a wish list of programs and pass it on to her for her use as
she deals with potential contributors. Caplan mentioned that she had established contact with
Book Wholesalers, Inc. and they are waiting to hear from Beth to further the discussion.
Holley discussed TRW with both Penguin-Putnam and Beverly Horowitz of Random.
Mowery asked the Board in their dealings as committee liaisons to have committee chairs
discuss possible sponsors with their members. Caplan suggested that the Development
Office could find friends. Nichols suggested contacting authors we have supported. Scanlon
asked Yoke to prepare a list of “talking points” that the Board and other YALSA
representatives use in their dealings with potential sponsors. She agreed.

Item #32. Membership Retention & Recruitment ..............c.oooooiiiiiiii i, 12/15/04

YALSA membership has never been higher, but Mowery indicated we have to retain
members and recruit new ones. A suggestion was made that new members could receive a
welcoming e-mail, and a Board member pointed out that ALSC lists the new members in
their magazine by state. Visiting library schools to advocate for YALSA was suggested and
it was pointed out that there had been such a program. ALSC has a new member orientation
meeting. Braun suggested a new column in YALS or YAttitudes spotlighting new members.
Goldsmith suggested a mentor-mentoree pair being spotlighted.

Item #33. YALSA Publications Program ...........cc.oeeoeiiiiiiine e ceenen s 12/15/04



YALSA Board of Directors — Annual 2005

Don Kenney, Chair of the YALSA Publications Committee, had met with his committee

members and felt the meeting was very successful. He was of the opinion that few people
were aware that YALSA is itself a publisher, and that advertising was needed to broadcast
this fact. He indicated that he would follow with a written report shortly after Midwinter.

He felt that YALSA should break down all barriers that present roadblocks to publishing a
book with YALSA. One item would be that the Publishing Committee would handle all
forms and walk the author through the process. Braun asked whether royalties could be a
possibility, and Yoke indicated that she had heard that they had been given out in the past.
Yoke asked if there were other ways of compensating authors, as other publishers paid more
to their authors than YALSA did. Mize questioned if YALSA ever approached people to
publish a book on a suggested topic. Kenney replied that if they were looking for an editor
or author on a particular topic, they would like this posted on the web site. Nichols warned
that posting a request for an author on a particular topic could lead to someone quickly
writing on that topic and publishing with another publisher.

Yoke pointed out that ALA Publications showed her that the best selling YALSA products
were those involving booklists. Mize asked if the Publications Committee worked with the
Research Comm ®as(CyTj 7.99515 0 Td (0)Tj 6.07150 Td (m)Tj 9.31765 0 Td (m)Tj 9.25754 0 Td (i)Tj 3.2



YALSA Board of Directors — Annual 2005

Item #35. Proposal to Change Audiobooks to a Selection Committee...........ccccoveneee. 01/16/05

A question was raised as to who should ask publishers for review copies of audiobooks.
Current practice is that the chair of each selection committee contacts publishers. Yoke
suggested that staff could take over this responsibility. Nichols suggested that staff do this
with only one committee as a trial, and proceed with others if the trial is successful, as he felitt



